Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Kirk Faries <kfaries@roverpetro.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2017 3:50 PM

To: Groves, Amber; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Michael Feezel; Keri Clarke; Amanda Barringer

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; stucker@blm.gov

Subject: RE: Requesting that you please send all correspondence to both Mike Bratcher and myself for OCD
District 2

Hi Amber, | will correct the unit letter for the Yates State Battery and we will look at the NMSLO requirements. Thanks
for your help .
Kirk Faries

From: Groves, Amber [mailto:agroves@slo.state.nm.us]

Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 11:52 AM

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Kirk Faries <kfaries@roverpetro.com>; Michael Feezel
<mfeezel@roverpetro.com>; Keri Clarke <kclarke@roverpetro.com>; Amanda Barringer <abarringer@roverpetro.com>
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; stucker@blm.gov

Subject: RE: Requesting that you please send all correspondence to both Mike Bratcher and myself for OCD District 2

Hello Rover Operating,

For the Yates State Battery, | am going to need the actual unit letter as S is not a unit. Please advise on this as soon as

possible so that | can check whether you will need a right-of-entry permit from our office for this release. Also, your C-
141 states re-vegetation so | have attached NMSLO’s requirements for such as this facility is on state surface and state
minerals.

Thank you,

Amber Groves

Remediation Specialist

Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell

New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88260

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail messages attached
hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not read this transmission and
that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this
transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the
sender and delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.



From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us]

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 8:09 AM

To: kfaries@roverpetro.com; mfeezel@roverpetro.com; kclarke@roverpetro.com; abarringer@roverpetro.com
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; stucker@blm.gov; Groves, Amber
<agroves@slo.state.nm.us>

Subject: Requesting that you please send all correspondence to both Mike Bratcher and myself for OCD District 2

Hello Rover Operating folks,

| am a newer addition to the OCD Artesia District 2 Environmental team. With that being said, | have a few things below
that | wanted to mention to you all.

1.) lam sending you your signed C-141’s for the releases you informed us of at Yates State Battery (tracking number
2RP-4085) and Hastie Federal Battery (tracking number 2RP-4084) along with our required Conditions of
Approval attachment.

2.) lam also requesting that you please include me on all your OCD District 2 correspondence regarding spills from
here on out, but also please note that if the spill is on State land or Federal land you need to include the ladies |
added to the cced section of my email above. Amber Groves is who you need to inform for all State owned land
releases and Shelly Tucker is who you need to inform for most of the Federal owned land releases. If you have
any further questions for them please follow up with them.

3.) Also please make sure to include latitude and longitude (decimal degree preferably) coordinates on every C-141
spill report turned in.

If you have any questions or comments for me please feel free to contact me.

Thank you,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist

OCD — Artesia District Il

811S. 15 Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720
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